Re: Re: new tour--arcadia--wonda hutchins 9/22/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 17/10/2023 07:02

Hello,

Yes, it was sent in the invoice.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:55:10 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new tour--arcadia--wonda hutchins 9/22/2023
please check to see if this client toured
thanks
-------- Original Message ——-
Subject: Re: new tour—-arcadia--wonda hutchins 9/22/2023
Date: 24/08/2023 10:11
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 60221 @ 09/22/23 @ 11am

Arcadia PF

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821



From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:04:23 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new tour—-arcadia-wonda hutchins 9/22/2023

please book tour only

thanks

[1] tel:4#14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




